

M.Srinivas



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : srinivas.maganti@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : EI-440, Department of Electronics and Instrumentation Engg.,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph.D (Dept of Instrumentation Technology)

Pursuing, Andhra University, Visakapatnam

M.Tech (Embedded Systems)

2005, SRMIST, Chennai

B.Tech (Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering)

2002, JNTU, Hyderabad

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2014- Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2010-2014	Associate Professor	M.V.R. College of Engineering and Technology, Paritala
2005-2010	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

Wireless Sensor Networks

Courses Taught

- Electronic Devices and Circuits
- Analog Electronic Circuits
- Industrial Instrumentation
- Microprocessors and Microcontrollers
- Embedded Systems
- Industrial Communication Networks
- PC based Instrumentation
- VLSI design
- Power Plant Instrumentation

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=9xjBKIAAAAAAJ&hl=en
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57202996585
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3820-0561

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	02
International / National Level Seminars	00 / 00
International / National Level Conferences	05 / 00
Workshops	01
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	04
Webinars	00

(M Srinivas)
